
Due to the extraordinary public health circumstances related to the ongoing COVID-19 (coronavirus) 
outbreak, participation in this meeting will be telephonic. All board members will participate remotely, as 
will any members of the public who wish to attend. 

Upcoming Dates: 
11/2 – Executive Committee, 12 pm 
11/9 – Real Estate Committee, 12 pm 
11/11 – Community Initiatives Committee, 4 pm  
11/12 – Finance Committee, 1 pm 
11/16 – SCIDpda Board, 5:30 pm 
12/03 – Finance Committee Budget Review, noon – 2 pm 

5:30 Action 1. Call to Order – Mindy Au
Agenda Approval

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2
minutes on matters on this agenda

5:32 Discussion 2. Board Check-In – Board members
How are board members feeling/wanting others to know?

5:50 Action / Approval 3. Consent Agenda Resolution
• Approve September Meeting Minutes
• Accept August and September 2021 Expenditure Reports
• Accept October Management Reports

4. Resolution –Heritage Bank Loan Refinance – Vern Wood

6:00 Discussion 5. Board Discussion
• Annual Fundraiser - Tiernan Martin

Quick high-level update on fundraiser and feedback; a deeper report
to guide the event will happen at a future board meeting

• Strategic Plan – Mindy Au & Aileen Balahadia
Boardmembers to discuss strategic plan; committee structure to
support implementation; skills desired on board to assist in
implementation

• Good of the Order

7:00 Action 6. Adjourn – Mindy Au

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, October 19, 2021 

5:30 – 7:00 p.m. 

Virtual: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85205354757

(669) 900.6833, 85205354757#
(346) 248.7799, 85205354757#

1



Resolution 21-10-19-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

• Approve September Meeting Minutes 
• Accept August and September 2021 Expenditure Reports 
• Accept October Management Reports 

 
 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 
 
 

2



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 
September 21st, 2021 

Virtual:  
https://zoom.us/j/359459577 
(669) 900.6833, 359459577# 
(346) 248.7799, 359459577# 

 
The September 2021 SCIDpda board meeting was hosted virtually via a Zoom conference. 
 
Board Present (via Phone Conference Call-in): Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Jerilyn Young, Wayne 
Lau, May Wu, David Della, Aileen Balahadia, Scott Yasui, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze, Jen Reyes 
 
Staff Present: Maiko Winkler-Chin, Jamie Lee, Vern Wood, Jared Jonson, Joseph Guanlao, 
Naomi Saito, Janet Smith, Jody McCorkle 
 
Guests Present:  
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

The meeting was called to order by Mindy Au, Board Chair, at 05:35 PM. 
 

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 minutes on matters on 
this agenda. No public comments were submitted to the board. 

 
 

2. Consent Agenda Resolution 
 
Resolution 21-09-21-01: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority Board, via consent agenda: 

 
• Approve August Meeting Minutes 
• Approve September Concurrence Requests 
• Accept September Management Reports 

 
Moved: David Della 
Seconded: Lisa Nitze 
 
Board Approved: Mindy Au, Casey Huang, May Wu, David Della, Aileen Balahadia, Scott 
Yasui, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze 
Abstained: Jerilyn Young 
Absent: 6 

 

3



Resolution was approved. 
 

3. Resolution – HDC Participation in Charitable Campaigns -Jamie 
 
Resolution 21-09-21-02: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority, approve the resolution for participation in charitable 
campaigns:  
 

The Executive Director is authorized to submit materials necessary to participate in the 
2022 Charity Federation of the Housing Development Consortium of Seattle-King County 
(HDC), which will submit applications to Fall 2021 charitable campaigns, including, but 
not limited to:  

· King County Employee Giving Program  
· Washington State Combined Fund Drive The Seattle Chinatown International 

District Preservation and Development Authority affirms it is willing, if requested by a 
charity campaign, to provide a financial report showing specific use of the charity 
monies.  
 
The Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority 
reaffirms its nondiscrimination policy as follows:  
 
In carrying out its activities including membership, hiring and program services, the 
Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority shall 
not discriminate on the basis of race, color, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, 
political ideology, age, creed, religion, ancestry, national origin, or the presence of any 
sensory, mental or physical handicap. 

 
Moved: Casey Huang 
Seconded: Jerilyn Young 
 
Board Approved: Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Jerilyn Young, Wayne Lau, May Wu, David 
Della, Aileen Balahadia, Scott Yasui, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze 
Abstained: 0 
Absent: 5 
 

Resolution was approved. 
 

 
4. Staff Reports 

Achieving Excellence – Maiko 
Maiko gave a presentation updating the board on her achieving excellence program. 
 

4



Maiko also gave brief summaries of the results of the COVID safety survey and staff 
engagement survey. She shared details about the staff engagement event, “Summer Staff 
BBQ,” from last week. 

 
5. Board Discussion 

 
Annual Fundraiser – Tiernan Martin 
Tiernan shared an update on SCIDpda’s annual fundraiser. He discussed progress on virtual 
tables as well as their importance to our fundraising efforts. He also gave tips on hosting watch 
parties for the virtual event using our meal kits. He also reminded board members to purchase 
gift cards to CID businesses.  
 
Board Governance & Engagement – Mindy Au 
Mindy checked in with board members about their engagement and role with the board. The 
board held an open conversation on how members feel about the role of the board after 18 
months of online meetings.  
 
Strategic Plan Discussion – Mindy Au & Aileen Balahadia 
Mindy and Aileen reviewed the board’s role in the strategic plan. They led discussions on each 
outcome and SCIDpda’s approach to them. Board members were asked to consider each of the 
outcomes and respond at a later date with the areas they most interested in being involved in.  
 

6. Executive Session  
 

The board went into executive session for 10 minutes, beginning at 7:12 pm, for the reason of 
discussion related to the lease or purchase of real estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure 
would increase the price. 
 
 

7. Adjourn 
 

The meeting was adjourned by Mindy Au, Board Chair, at 7:31 p.m.  
 
 
 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



Q3 2021
Tenants

Days 
Vacant

# Units 
Vacant (as 
of Sept 30)

Occupied 
SqFt

Occupied 
% of Total 

Sqft
Rents 

Billed  $
Rents 

Collected $

Annual 
Rent Billed 
Per SqFt

Collection 
Rate

NNN 
Charges $

NNN 
Collected $

Annual NNN 
Charged per 

SqFt
AR $ > 60 

days AR Total

AR > 60 
days % 
of AR

Bush Hotel 10           472        2              26,365      93% $105,382 $55,048 $15.99 52% $120,238 $108,041 $18.24 $29,586 $57,400 52%

IDVS 1 3             -         -           86,039      100% $435,147 $429,754 $20.23 99% $171,885 $172,494 $7.99 $47,595 $48,469 98%

IDVS 2 & Library 6             823        1              9,404        97% $96,586 $86,275 $41.08 89% $39,079 $20,876 $16.62 $100,918 $129,429 78%

New Central 11           320        6              15,148      76% $65,175 $62,491 $18.28 96% $25,788 $32,273 $5.29 $35,875 $55,257 65%

PDA Summary 30           409        9              136,956   95% $702,290 $633,568 $19.88 90% $356,990 $333,684 $10.10 $213,973 $290,555 74%

2021 Budget $683,515 $683,515 $19.35 100% $286,289 $286,289 $8.10

  Fav/(Unfav) to Budget $18,775 ($49,947) $0.53 ($70,701) ($47,395) ($2.00)

Louisa 6             944        2              10,626      86% $72,114 $50,906 $27.15 71% $5,937 $11,979 $1.93 $94,039 $119,003 79%

Jackson 4             853        1              3,265        66% $18,078 $12,682 $22.15 70% $10,143 $7,404 $8.25 $8,393 $11,315 74%

SCIDpda Dashboard - Commercial Q3 2021

Occupancy Economic

SC
ID

pd
a

M
an

ag
ed

SCIDpda Commercial Stats

√ 30 Tenants leasing 43 spaces 
(PDA), 10 Tenants leasing 15 spaces 
(Managed)

√ 9 (PDA) Vacancies averaging 
409 days

√ 136,956 Occupied SqFt, 95% 
PDA Occupied vs Capacity

Highlights
• COVID-19 impacts continue for Commercial Tenants - overall our commercial tenants are doing okay, and September shows AR 

growth of 1% from August.  We continue to regularly communicte with our tenants, but it is a challenging time with ongoing 
uncertainty due to the pandemic and changing polcies related to masks and vaccines.

• Repayment plans continue to progress with Crawfish King, Gourmet Noodle, and Gissberg.

• We are moving towards a mutual termination of the Hot Pot King Lease. This restaurant has been closed since well before the 
pandemic began.  We think a mutual termination of their lease and repayment of their outstanding balance is the best path forward 
for all parties.

• David Leong has completed his final repayment plan payments for a total of $25k (50% of the outstanding balance at the time of the 
agreement).

• There are new leases beging negoriated for the former 21 Progress Space (will be Enterprise Community Partners), IDVS2 715C 
(will be ICHS), New Central 608-formerly Tuesday Scarves.

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

140%

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Net Rents:  PDA Billed vs Collected

Rents Billed Rents Collected 2021 Budget Rents Rent Collection Rate

$16 $20
$41

$18 $20 $19

$18.24 
$7.99 

$16.62 

$5.29 $10 $8 

$0.00

$10.00

$20.00

$30.00

$40.00

$50.00

$60.00

$70.00

Bush Hotel IDVS 1 IDVS 2 & Library New Central PDA Summary 2021 Budget

Annual Rents & NNN per SQFT - PDA Only 
as of Q3 2021

Annual Rent Billed Per SqFt Annual NNN Charged per SqFt

22, 73%

8, 27%

All PDA Commercial Tenants
+/- 60 Days AR as of September 2021

% Tenants AR <60 days % Tenants AR >60 Days

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

Q4 2020 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Quarterly Net Rents:
PDA Billed vs Collected 

Rents Billed Rents Collected 2020 Budget Rents

Headlines

Property Crime and 
Vandalism of 

commercial spaces 
continues in CID

20



SCIDpda Dashboard - Commercial Q3 2021

Priority Completed 
PDA WOs

Avg 
Days/WO

Goal 
(Days)

Fav/(Unfav) 
Avg Days to 

Goal

1-Emergency (24 hours) 3 0 1 1
2-Urgent (72 Hours) 41 0 3 3
3-Service (15 Days) 224 1 15 14
4-Preventive (per schedule) 43 8 90 82
Janitorial (Service) 519 0 15 15

Total 830
► 63% of Commercial WO's are Janitorial
► Avg Days per WO from Call to Complete dates (excl Janitorial) = 3.5 days
► Janitorial WO's defined as Service and  completed within 8 hrs

*   Zero  UTO's and Turnover Days for Managed Properties from Oct 2020 - Sept 2021

YTD June 2021 Budget Var

Commercial Maintenance WO Billing $128,848 $28,147
Commercial Maintenance WO Costs $128,848 ($828)
    Net Billing $0 $27,319
       % Net Billing 17% 0% 97%

** Budget assumes Costs and Billing net to zero 
*** Billing amounts finalized by quarter end resulting in monthly swings 
      Graph reflects a smoothed monthly trend.

Tenants Aged Receivables >60 Days (Sept 2021)

Bush Dim Sum King √

21 Progress √
IDVS1com Hot Pot King √

IDVS2com/lp Crawfish King √

Gourmet Noodle √

Gissberg Law √

New Central Master Leong's School √

Royal San Tan √

Key: 

Bush Tenants:  Craft3 New Central Tenants: Yuet Wan Musical Group Louisa Tenants: Susu
21 Progress (vacated 8/21 still leased) WinLaw A Plus Kitchen
International Examiner (MtM) Zhi Yen (Ho Ho Restaurant) Pearl Baegopa BBQ
Hinghay CoWorks Global Service Seattle Gospel Books
US Post Office Girls Rock Math Harmony Tea
Dim Sum King Ai Video Mother Yoga
Dong Sing Market Royal San Tan (MtM and at risk)
ICHS (CMP P6) ** SCIDpda Maintenance Jackson Tenants: Dong Sing Storage
SCIDpda Admin & Maintenance Office 663 Bistro Mei Ying Jue Salon
SCIDpda P7 Conference Room Vibrant Cities Bahtoh (exp 9/21)

One World Now! Liberty Tattoo
IDVS1Com Tenants: Hot Pot King

ICHS (incl Legacy House) **
Denise Louie Education Center

Total PDA only 30 Tenants (excl Parking)
IDVS2Com & Savory Hot Pot (Gourmet Noodle) Lease Expirations Due 1 Retail Tenant
IDVSLP Tenants: Gissberg Law Office (MtM) Total MtM 3 Retail, Office

ICHS ** Vacancy Risk 1 Office - Royal San Tan
Crawfish King
Aleks Martin Clinical Services **  ICHS occupies multiple spaces in 3 properties, and counts as 3 tenants
Library      in the 31 Tenant count above

$1,125

Action

Negotiating repayment plan, owes $2k in Total

$12,598 Repaid rent owed, but has not repaid NNN charges.  

Owes $55k Total 

Rent Deferral Program, incl Parking.  Received $15k from All In 
Grant as Concession, owes $90k in Total.  

$27,319

Completed Work Orders - Q3 2021

$156,995
$129,676

As of Sept 30, 2021 - Tenants by Property **
Highlighted in red = Leases at risk or MtM

$1,368

Amount Owed > 60 
Days

DSK to submit to Insurance, repayment 9+ months

David Leong agreed to pay 50% of total. Paid $25k through 
October.  Will write off remaining balance in October.

$17,048

$67,439

$34,443

$47,595

$32,354

Over 75% Collectability

Rent Deferral Program.  Received $16k from All In 
Grant as Concession, owes $46k in Total.

Between 50% and  75% Collectability Under  50% Collectability

Owes $3k in Total

6 5

2

9

4 5 4

16

7
6

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Dec-20 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

UTO Turnover Days for Commercial (Avg Monthly)

PDA Commercial Mgd Commercial * Budget Target

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$7,000

$8,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Commercial Net Maintenance Billing
for PDA and Managed Combined **

21



# Units 
Vacant 
(as of 

Sep 30)
Days 

Vacant

Number of 
Occupied 

Units (as of 
Sep 30)

Occupied 
%

Lost Opp for 
Rents

Rent Billed 
($)

Rent Collected 
$

Collection 
Rate (%)

Budget 
Revenues 

$
Fav/(Unfav) 

Variance

Avg Mthly 
Rent 

Billed/Unit
AR $ > 60 

days AR Total

AR > 60 
days % 
of AR

# of 
Residents 
>60 Days

Bush -      -      96 100% $0 $209,022 $211,054 101% $210,008 ($986) $726 $75 $2,877 3% 0
DVA -      -      56 100% $0 $229,578 $228,869 100% $226,885 $2,693 $1,367 $75 $1,832 4% 0
New Central -      -      28 100% $0 $130,200 $130,200 100% $126,748 $3,452 $1,550 $0 ($100) 0% 0# /0 # /0

PDA Summary -      -      180 100% $0 $568,800 $570,123 100% $563,641 $5,159 $1,053 $150 $4,609 3% 0
2021 Budget 1         30       179 99% $1,050 $563,641 $563,641 100% 0.9% $1,050

 Fav/(Unfav) to 
Budget 1         30       1 1% $5,159 $6,482 $4

Louisa -      72       84 100% $2,183 $229,256 $277,188 121% $288,358 ($59,102) $910 $23,492 $5,459 430% 12
Jackson 2         60       17 100% $4,716 $60,126 $60,126 100% $57,825 $2,301 $1,179 $1,653 $2,160 77% 1

101 13

SCIDpda Dashboard - Affordable Q3 2021

Occupancy Economic

SC
ID

pd
a

M
an

ag
ed

SCIDpda Affordable Stats

√ 0 PDA Vacancies in Sep,
2 Managed Properties

Vacancies

√ 100% Occupied across 
SCIDpda properties

Highlights 

▪ Occupancy at all properties continues to be at or close to 100% thanks to the hard work of the 
SCIDpda housing team.

▪ Overall AR across all properties is favorable, revenues billed and collected were on track for 
Q3.

▪ Louisa AR does not reflect a late Sept. rent relief payment from King County for $13k.  
Additional rent relief to cover outstanding AR at Bush and DVA have been confirmed by Office of 
Housing.

▪ Office of Housing has also rent relief will be covered for Bush and DVA residents for October -
December as needed.   

▪ At the November Board meeting, staff will present progress on the Resident Services program 
(which began in June 2021), in addition to results from this summer's resident experience survey.

Q3
2021

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Rents: PDA Billed vs Collected

Rents Billed

Headlines

Eviction 
Moratorium 
extended to 
January 15

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

Q4 2020 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Quarterly Rents:  PDA Billed vs Collected 

Rents Billed Rents Collected Budget Rents

22



SCIDpda Dashboard - Affordable Q3 2021

Priority Completed 
PDA WOs

Avg 
Days/WO Goal (Days) Fav/(Unfav) Avg 

Days to Goal

1-Emergency (24 hours) 5 0 0 0

2-Urgent (72 Hours) 40 0 3 3

3-Service (15 Days) 367 9 15 6

4-Preventive (per schedule) 79 14 90 76

Janitorial (Service/Preventative) 823 13 15 2

Total
1,314

► 63% of Affordable WO's are Janitorial
► Avg Days per WO from Call to Complete dates (excl Janitorial) = 10.9 days
► Janitorial WO's defined as Service and Preventative,  completed within 13 days

YTD June 
2021 Budget Var

Affordable Maintenance WO Billing $202,615 $245,523 ($42,908)
PDA UTO WO's 
Mgd UTO WO's

Affordable Maintenance WO Costs $148,268 $245,523 $97,255

    Net Billing $54,347 $0 $54,347

  % Net Billing 27% 0% -127%

** Budget assumes Costs and Billing net to zero 

*** Billing amounts finalized by quarter end resulting in monthly swings 

     Graph reflects a smoothed revenue trend offset by actual monthly costs.

Completed Work Orders - Q3 2021

0, 0%

180, 100%

All PDA Affordable Residents
+/- 60 Days AR as of Q3 2021

# of Residents >60 Days # of Residents <60 Days

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

UTO Turnover Days for Affordable Only (Avg Monthly)

PDA Affordable Mgd Affordable * Budget Target

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Affordable Net Maintenance Billing **

Dec-20 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

4 4 1 9 7 1 1 1 7 0
1 2 4 1 6 5 4 0 1 2

23



Account Institution Description

Beginning 

Balance Deposits Withdrawals

Interest and 

Dividends Fees Ending Balance

Interest 

Rate

1124 Commerce Bank Money Market 1,175.13$            0.30$              1,175.43$              0.10%

5710 1st Security Bank Savings 2,809,013.24$    900,047.00$        2,635.63$      (10.00)$       3,711,685.87$      0.30%

8729-4024 Wells Fargo 12 month CD -$                      -$                        1.65%

2034

WA State Dept of 

Treasury LGIP 1,999,639.38$    609.26$         (29.37)$       2,000,219.27$      0.11%

Big Village Pre-dev Loan 155,040.00$       (155,040.00)$          -$                        3.15%
North Lot Pre-dev Loan 1,402,100.47$    123,767.35$        (475,000.00)$          7,466.59$      1,058,334.41$      3.00%

Total 6,366,968.22$   1,023,814.35$    (630,040.00)$         10,711.78$   (39.37)$       6,771,414.98$      
 QTR 

GROWTH  $         404,446.76 

*AVG - rate varies by day

Account Institution Description

Beginning 

Balance Deposits Withdrawals

Interest and 

Dividends Fees Ending Balance

Interest 

Rate

1124 Commerce Bank Money Market 1,174.54$            0.89$              1,175.43$              0.10%

5710 1st Security Bank Savings 873,695.65$       2,832,410.42$     5,589.80$      (10.00)$       3,711,685.87$      0.39%

8729-4024 Wells Fargo 12 month CD 254,125.00$       (254,125.00)$          -$                        1.65% *

2034

WA State Dept of 

Treasury LGIP 2,204,607.40$    300,000.00$        (506,000.00)$          1,693.94$      (82.07)$       2,000,219.27$      0.11%

Big Village Pre-dev Loan 1,999,904.73$    (2,023,992.71)$      24,087.98$    -$                        3.15% **
North Lot Pre-dev Loan 847,086.99$       661,656.21$        (475,000.00)$          24,591.21$    1,058,334.41$      3.00%

Total 6,180,594.31$   3,794,066.63$    (3,259,117.71)$      55,963.82$   (92.07)$       6,771,414.98$      

 YTD 

GROWTH  $         590,820.67 

*CD matured.  Moved a portion to 1st Security Savings in March

** Closed on finacing for Yesler Project.

Investment Activity

January 1, 2021 - September 30, 2021

SCIDpda

Investment Report

Investment Activity

July 1, 2021 - September 30, 2021

0%

55%

0%

29%

0%

16%

Investment Mix

Commerce Bank Money Market

1st Security Bank Savings

Wells Fargo 12 month CD

WA State Dept of Treasury LGIP

Big Village Pre-dev Loan

North Lot Pre-dev Loan

24



 

SCIDpda Dashboard – Payroll September 2021 
 

Payroll expenses through September were $117.3K under budget for the organization as a whole.  In July, the 
organization received a $20.6K refund for L&I taxes due to our positive injury rating.  This refund was not budgeted and 
benefited all lines of business. Additionally, the positive variance in Admin is a result of less consulting hours spent by 
Mike Omura on development, a $9.2K credit from SUI and L&I and other organizational transitions. The negative 
variance in Community Initiatives is a result of organizational transitions and an extra month of support staff. The 
positive variance in Property Management is a result of delayed hiring of the Resident Services Coordinator and the 
continued delay in hiring the Facilities Manager. 
 
 

Admin 

 

              Community Initiatives 

 
Property Management 

 
 
 

                             
                               Properties

 
 

 
 

95% of Budget
-$37,400

112% of Budget
$20,900

91% of Budget
-$108,500

105% of Budget
$7,700

25



Memo 
To: SCIDpda Board of Directors 

From: Maiko Winkler-Chin, Executive Director 

Date: October 14, 2021 

Re: Staff Survey Results 

 

SCIDpda conducted 3 all-staff surveys this year: 

Employee Engagement Survey 
All employees completed an employee engagement survey the end of June – mid July, as a part of Maiko’s 
Achieving Excellence project. The survey and results are noted on the attached chart.  

Respondents indicated their work group – Property Management, Maintenance, Community Initiatives, or 
Administrative – as well as if they were employees, managers or directors.   

One area of focus and future work from the survey is communication, which was the area that we scored 
lowest. The high number of employees who neither agreed nor disagreed with the statement, “I am happy with 
my workload” was perplexing for Vern and myself – we don’t know exactly what that means - and we’re still 
processing.  

We will be redistributing the survey in June of 2022, with hopes of improving our scores.  

Return to Work (Covid) Surveys 
SCIDpda conducted 2 staff surveys on returning to work. The board has requested survey results, but the data is 
not in a helpful form (it totals 336 pages). In lieu of that specific data, I’m providing details from Misty Locken, 
HR Manager, on her summaries of the two surveys.  

Surveys were completed anonymously. Of our 42 employees, 28 responded to the first survey, while 24 
responded to the second.  25% are a caregiver of either elderly, children, or someone with a disability. 

First Survey – May 2021 
Safety at work - Over 80% of respondents felt they had good communication with their manager and have trust 
in leadership and other employees to establish and follow safety guidelines. Employees care about safety 
protocols and not moving too quickly to fully open back up. The majority want us to not move too quickly to 
open back up, or to decrease safety protocols.  Employee were more worried about not having safety protocols 
than they were concerned about having too many. 

35% of respondents wanted staff to be required to get the vaccine, while 45% felt staff should be encouraged, 
but not required.  43% feel comfortable returning to work now or when vaccinated, with another 32% wanting 
to wait until the government says it’s OK. Continued mask wearing (46%) and air filtration (23%) continue to be 
important to employees even as mandates lift. The most pressing concerns for employees were the safety of 
visitors, safety of employees, and racism or xenophobia.  

Return to work: Hybrid - Employee were split almost 50-50 on what they valued most about the last year 
accommodations with flexible work hours and work from home opportunities. Of those that worked from home, 

26



over 70% felt the experience was positive and as productive as being in the office.  Many had issues along the 
lines of communications and/or a work-life balance. The overarching thing that people missed the most was 
interactions with each other face to face. 

Many staff were worried about the front line staff not being able to work from home, and thought it would be 
more equitable to require all staff to work in the office regularly.  

70% would like a hybrid of working from home and office with most wanting 1-2 days of being able to 
WFH.  Here too employees do not want to move too quickly. Perhaps introducing more days back to work over a 
period of time. 65% would like a set schedule of days they WFH. 

Recommendations: 
• Create a policy for hybrid working that clearly defines the parameters of working from home.  
• Employees want more, not less communication on returning to work and, we need to be flexible on 

decreasing the safety protocols.  Our employees would prefer to keep safety measures in place, instead of 
moving too quickly.   

Second Survey - September 2021 
Responses were similar to the first survey except for the questions below.  Overall, employees want us to be 
more cautious this time around. 

• How do you feel about returning to the office?  
o 1/24 would like to return to the office full time compared to 4/28 in the first survey. 

• Would you prefer to be able to choose which day(s) you work from home each week, or have a set schedule 
(i.e. you work from home every Monday and Wednesday)? 

o 14 of 22 elected to have the days vary each week, compared to 6 of 28 in the first survey. 
• Understanding there will be individual medical and healthcare access considerations, how do you feel 

vaccine status should factor in to working in the office, work-related travel, or in-person meetings? 
o 74% of current respondents feel that Staff should be required to get the vaccine if they can, 

compared to 35% on the prior survey. 
• Do you feel like you have good communication with your manager while working from home? 

o 100% of the respondents on this current survey stated “Yes” 

Masks continue to be something that employees feel strongly about continuing for safety reasons. It looks like 
more employees are worried about mass transit and the cost of parking in the CID.  

Recommendations: 
• Remind employees of current COVID exposure CDC guidelines and strongly encourage all employees to get 

vaccinated.   
• if requiring vaccinations, SCIDpda will have 1-3 people leave either because they do not want the vaccine, or 

because they feel strongly that it is a private issue and do not feel that employers should be making this 
decision. 

• Keeping a set schedule for days working from home is still in the best interest of the company.  It allows for 
more continuity with work groups and on projects.  

• Stay the current course of requiring employees to wear masks as required and follow guidelines if the mask 
restrictions are lifted.  Allow employees to continue wearing masks if they choose. 

27



Employee Engagement Survey - Summer 2021

Department Role
Property Operations Maintenance - 14 Administration/Real Estate Dev - 11 Employee - 27
Property Operations Management - 12 Community Initiatives/HHC - 5 Manager - 11

Director - 4

Questions Strongly Agree Agree Neither Disagree
I like my job 25 15 2
My job gives me a sense of accomplishment 22 24 7
I know what I need to know to get my job done 25 13 4
I am able to use my abilities and skills in my job 27 15
My ideas are recognized by other 25 11 6
I do work that's interesting to me 23 16 2 1
I am happy with my current workload 13 17 10 2
I take pride in doing my job well 26 15 1
I have the things (tools, materials, software) I need to be successful in my job 17 19 4 2
I like my work culture 20 19 3
I feel like I am a part of the SCIDpda 27 12 3
The people in my work group work well together 24 17 1
The people in my work group help each other out when needed 23 18 1
The people in my workgroup work well with other departments 20 18 4
Management communicates well with staff 21 18 2 1
Before changes are made that affect my work, I am informed of them 19 20 2 1
I am able to find out things I need to know to get my job done 14 24 3 1
I am satisfied with communication in my work group 17 20 4 1
I am satisfied with communication between management and staff 18 20 2 2
I understand how my work impacts SCIDpda's business goals and mission 28 13 1
SCIDpda operates in a socially responsible manner 24 17 1
SCIDpda is dedicated to diversity and inclusiveness 21 18 3
SCIDpda works positively to impact people's lives 27 14 1
I am proud to work for the SCIDpda 30 12

The area where we have the greatest room for growth is within communication.  Every answer in this grouping (Q17 – 21) scored with 50% or less 
stating that they “strongly agreed” communication was satisfactory, and at least one employee marked “disagree” for each of these statements.  I 
can see from the individual answers, it was not always the same person.

Overall, employees responded favorable for all categories.  There were only a few questions where employees marked “disagree” and no statement 
received “strongly disagree”. There does not seem to be a disconnect between how management ranks the questions compared to employees.

Notes from Misty in HR:                                                           **please note: removed "strongly disagree" column for ease in printing; no responses

28



Resolution 21-10-19-02 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 

We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority 
(SCIDpda) Board, approve the refinancing of the existing Heritage Bank term loan to SCIDpda on 
IDVS2 Commercial for an outstanding balance of approximately $653,000 at a fixed interest rate 
of 4.1% per annum for 60 months. This is a refinance of a loan which has been in place since 
November 20, 2017 and currently has a 4.6% interest rate and matures on November 20, 2022. 
The refinanced loan will mature in 120 months; after the first 60 months, the interest rate will 
be reset based on changes in the independent index but will not be less than 4.1%. 

 
 
 
 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 
 
 

29


	1 - agenda - october 2021
	3.1 - Resolution -  Consent Agenda Oct 2021
	Resolution 21-10-19-01

	3.1.1 - 2021 09 SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes
	3.1.2 -  2021 08 Expenditure Report
	3.1.3 - 2021 09 Expenditure Report
	3.1.4 - 2021 Q3 Mgmt Report Combined
	Q3 2021 Commercial Dashboard
	Dashboard

	Q3  2021 Affordable Dashboard
	Dashboard

	2021 09  Investment Performance
	Payroll Gauges

	3.2 - Survey and table
	Surveys memo
	Employee Engagement Survey
	Employee Engagement


	4 - Resolution_Heritage Bank loan refi
	Resolution 21-10-19-02




